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FW: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges  Subject: 

Attachments:
BJMS19834.tif; BJMS19833.tif; BJMS19832.tif; BJMS19831.tif; BJMS19830.tif

From: K Sharma <kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com>  
Sent: 29 July 2021 18:18 
To: Sriram Subbramaniam <ssubbramaniam@bhil.in> 
Cc: Anil Chary V R <Anil.Chary@kfintech.com>; K.P.T.Pillai -MSL- <kptpillai@bajajauto.co.in>; GAURAV BASANT 
YADAV <gbyadav@bajajauto.co.in>; Ashwaty Kutty <ashwaty.kutty@bajajfinserv.in>; Md Mohsinuddin 
<mohsin.mohd@kfintech.com> 
Subject: Loss of shares Intimation Received - To be Informed to Stock Exchanges  

*** CAUTION : This email is originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ***  

Dear Sir, 

Please find below the details of the investor(s) seeking procedures / Receipt of Documents for 
issuance of duplicate share certificate(s). Here attached the documents for your ready reference. 

Slno Unit Name Inward No Inward Date Folio Name 

1 
Maharashtra Scooters 

Limited 
19830 29/07/2021 S  0000632 S SRINIVAS 

2 Maharashtra Scooters 
Limited 

19831 29/07/2021 V  0000799 VIJAY JAWAHARLAL 
JAIN 

3 Maharashtra Scooters 
Limited 

19834 29/07/2021 M  0002503 Maya S KAKKAD 

4 Maharashtra Scooters 
Limited 

19832 29/07/2021 M  0000495 MOHAN KUNWAR 

5 Maharashtra Scooters 
Limited 

19833 29/07/2021 R  0001041 R.S.AGARWAL 

Folio & Share holdings details: 

Folio Current Holding 
Holder 

Name 
Joint Name 1 

Joint Name 
2 

S  0000632 115  S SRINIVAS - - 

V  0000799 42 
 VIJAY 

JAWAHARLAL 
JAIN 

- - 

M  0002503 50  MAYA S. 
KAKKAD 

- - 



2

M  0000495 100  MOHAN 
KUNWAR 

- - 

R  0001041 100  R S 
AGRAWAL 

- - 

Folio No. Certificate No. Cert.Shares Dist From Dist To 

S  0000632 

29548 15 1264788 1264802 

116653 50 4341992 4342041 

116654 50 4342042 4342091 

V  0000799 
32055 21 1306789 1306809 

49849 21 2449687 2449707 

M  0002503 102550 50 3665921 3665970 

M  0000495 
41706 50 2077638 2077687 

109841 50 4016345 4016394 

R  0001041 
232425 50 8723059 8723108 

232426 50 8723109 8723158 

Please inform to the stock exchanges from your end and confirm to us. 

Best Regards, 
Kanhai Sharma 
Manager - Operations 
KFin Technologies Private Limited 
Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District 
Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India 
P : 040 67161711  |  M : 9346837178 
kanhai.sharma@kfintech.com | www.kfintech.com 
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